MEMORANDUM

To: Tom Harmer, Town Manager

From: Isaac Brownman, Public Works Director

Report date: June 8, 2022

Meeting date: June 20, 2022

Subject: Buttonwood Harbour and Sleepy Lagoon Stormwater and

Drainage Assessment Update

Recommended Action
None, informational only.

Background
The Town hired Kimley Horn and Associates, as a consultant to conduct

stormwater and drainage assessments for the Buttonwood Harbour and Sleepy
Lagoon areas, respectively. Town staff and the consultant held public meetings
with each neighborhood on April 20, 2022. These were to provide informational
updates and progress of the assessment efforts as well as to encourage the
communities to participate and provide valuable feedback.

Kimley Horn has since reviewed and compiled that feedback and will present an
update as to the stormwater and drainage assessment for Buttonwood Harbour
and Sleepy Lagoon at the June 20, 2022, Town Commission Regular Workshop
Meeting.

This is an interim update on the assessments. The consultant will continue
compiling comments from the residents and refining potential neighborhood
public improvement projects.

Kimley Horn will be developing a final report that will provide conceptual level
solutions, a summary report, and planning cost estimates for public
improvements that are recommended. It is expected that those recommendations
and the final report will be completed by September.

The Commission previously identified a portion of the Town’s ARPA funds to be
used to help implement recommendations. Once the final report and cost
estimates are available, the staff will develop a project plan based on available
funding.

Staff Recommendation
None, informational only.

Attachments
PowerPoint Presentation (Available from Town Clerk’s Office)
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